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Attention: Timothy (’Doanell
Dear Mr. O’'Domnell:

TheﬂﬁmmnufmhﬁcﬂwthilmtppmvdStnehdnﬁnistluivehgmcybytheu.ﬁ.
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD). As such we are responsible for
mmmmwmm&mmumm, which are regulated
by HUD.

[t has come to our attention that inspectors from the Village of Monee have been conducting
hm%mnfﬂnhﬁ&aofmmwmmlmhMm. Please be
adﬁndﬂm&cﬁonﬁﬂi(d}uftheﬂlﬁmﬂWHmdngCuMucﬁmmdﬁa&w
SmﬁuﬂsAMnf!deﬂm“WhmwaFaduﬂmmﬁmmhummcﬁunmd
safety standard established under this title is in effect, no State or political subdivision of a State
shall have any authority either to establish, or to contimue in effect, with respect to any
WMMMWWMMWWamMIﬁu
aspect of performance of such manufactured home which is not identical to the Fedetal
menufactured home construction and safety standard.” While it is not illegal to conduct
inspections of the bomes, it is unlawful to impose compliance to any requirements other than the
federal standards for these homes.

If you have any questions regarding this, please call me at 217/782-5330.
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%im D. Reilly, Jr., PEY

Division of Envitonmental Health
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